9/29/23, 2:40 PM Mail - Boards and Commissions Support - Outlook

FW: Campaign Signs at Businesses

CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Mon 9/11/2023 1:13 PM

To:Boards and Commissions Support <commissions@sanjoseca.gov>

From: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 4:02 PM
To: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanioseca.aov>: CampaianGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>;

-
Subject: RE: Campaign Signs at Businesses

Good afternoon, Alex:

The City treats election signs placed in windows as “temporary signs” which are permitted by, and
subject to, the regulations of Part 7 of Chapter 23.04 of Title 23. Please refer to Section 23.04.610 within
Part 7 for the specific temporary sign standards applicable to elections signs in windows, including size
limitations and the manner in which such signs may be affixed to windows.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower San Jose, CA 95113 Office No: (408) 535-1900 Fax No: (408)
998-3131 SJElections@sanjoseca.gov

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:26 PM

To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Campaign Signs at Businesses

From: Alex Shoor <_>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Campaign Signs at Businesses

[External Email]
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9/29/23, 2:40 PM Mail - Boards and Commissions Support - Outlook

Toni —- campaign signs can't go up at residences until November, but can they go up in windows of
businesses right now? | know City and County are different often yet I'm seeing supervisor candidate
signs in business right now.

Thanks — Alex

Sent from a smartphone. Please forgive any typos and my brevity.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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